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Clark, Tawny

From: Matthews, Catherine
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 10:11 AM
Subject: EHS Community Update 11-24-09

EHS Community:

What an amazing morning! Our students and staff collected enough food to feed 72 families and fill 4 trucks for the local food
banks. It was an incredible sight. The Leadership students under the guidance of Ms. Chaffee organized this annual event. You
really would have to be here to get a true picture of how complicated it can be to organize cars, drivers, classes bringing
nonperishable items and all of the perishable food that has to be distributed. What great people these students are! Thanks to
all of you who were here to help deliver the food to homes. We could not do it without you.

Have a wonderful Thanksgiving weekend with you family and friends!

Catherine

_Impotant!

District Financial Aid Night
Cascade High School Cafeteria

Mpnday, December 7, 2009, 7 — 8 pm
http://www.everett.k12.wa.us/cascade/

Come for answers to these and other questions:

In light of the current financial crises, who qualifies for financial aid, and what types of aid are available?
What is the FAFSA (the paperwork required for all colleges), and how do | fill it out?

What are the deadlines to receive financial aid for the 2010 — 2011 school year?

Where do scholarships fit into financial aid, and how do | apply for them?

directions to Cascade High School:
hjin://www.everett.k12.Wa.us/CMS/cmsSites/cmsUserFiIes/cascade/fiIes/map/map.html
m

h

p to Cascade High School cafeteria
tp://www.everett.k12.wa.us/CMS/cmsSites/cmsUserFiles/cascade/files/CHS%20map.pdf

Dr. Catherine Matthews, Principal
Everett High School
425.385.4401

2416 Colby Ave

Everett, WA 98201
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